

Jennifer L. Housley

*198 Strawberry Drive Chestnutridge, MO
417-988-2338 jlbhousley@yahoo.com*

Dental Hygienist

Dedicated hygienist with fourteen years experience in oral health promotion and patient advocacy in general dentistry and over twenty years experience in the dental field. Seeking a full time position with a dental team that strives for excellence in patient care and satisfaction.

Professional Experience

Branson Dental: Working as a registered dental hygienist. Experience with assessing gingival and dental conditions; oral cancer screenings; medical history review; dental and periodontal charting; delivering direct patient care to perform oral prophylaxis, periodontal debridement and root planning, applications of sealants and fluorides; Administration of Arestin in periodontal pockets; exposing digital radiographs; capturing intraoral images; performing patient education using the Caesy system; treatment planning under the supervision of dentist; scheduling and charting using Dentrix dental software; laser pocket sterilization.
June 2003-present

Bauer Orthodontics: Worked as a dental assistant, assisting in orthodontic procedures, study models and impressions, and educated patients on proper hygiene.
June 2000-June 2003

Tom Auvil, DDS: Worked as a dental assistant/front office, assisted general dentistry procedures and worked in the front office on scheduling and collections.
May 1996-September 1999

Education

Ozarks' Technical College

Associates degree in Dental Assisting-May 1996

Associates of Applied Science in Dental Hygiene-May 2003

Certifications

Nitrous oxide sedation
Local and Block Anesthesia

Diode laser
CPR

